The meeting will be streamed live on our regular YouTube Board Meeting Channel for public viewing only. https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrn8buRB6-0XVnSbhBYnHDg/videos

Public Comments will be heard in person at 701 Main Street or via email councilquestionsandcomments@bradleybeachnj.gov

# BOROUGH OF BRADLEY BEACH MAYOR AND COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA MARCH 22, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.

This agenda is complete to the extent known and is subject to change, formal action will be taken. If you have any questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Municipal Clerk at 732 776-2999 Ext. 1026

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Open Public Meetings Act Statement
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Workshop Discussion(s)
  - 2022 Budget (Discussion from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.)
  - 2022 Daily/Weekly Beach Badges
  - Recreation Fee Ordinance
- 6. Presentations and Bids
  - A Proclamation honoring Bradley Beach Elementary School Administrator and School Board Secretary, David Tonzola.
  - A Proclamation acknowledging Child Abuse Prevention Month.
- 7. Approval of Minutes: March 1, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes
  March 8, 2022 Council Business Meeting Minutes
  March 8, 2022 Executive Session Minutes
- 8. Public Comments/Questions (five minute limit and single instance to speak per participant) and reading of public emails pertaining to 3/22/22 Agenda items only.

Please Note: Questions and/or comments on <u>Ordinance Introductions</u> will be heard during the second round of Public Comments (agenda item number Fourteen).

9. Ordinance(s)

**Introduction(s):** 

#### **ORDINANCE 2022-2**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 350-1 OF CHAPTER 350: "ADOPTION OF STANDARDS; AVAILABILITY OF COPIES" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO IMPLEMENT AN UPDATED MODEL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE.

### **10. Communications:**

- A request for the Bradley Beach Library to hold a book discussion on Monday, April 25, 2022 in Riley Park.
- Administration resignation and new hire.
- Full-Time Employee Memo for Peter Alvarado.
- Library Board Appointment Memo
- 11. Resolutions (Consent and Individual)

## **Consent Agenda Resolutions:**

2022-88 Bill List for March 22, 2022

- 2022-89 Authorizing the Appointment of Special Class I Law Enforcement Officers.
- 2022-90 Approving a Street Opening Deposit and Permit Inspection Fee Refund in the amount of \$750.00 for 510 Evergreen Avenue.

## **Individual Resolutions:**

- 2022-91 Introduction of the 2022 Budget to be read by title only.
- 2022-92 Temporary Appropriation Reserve Transfers.
- 2022-93 Amendment to Resolution 2022-62 to reflect the Title of Meetings as Council Business Meetings for the remainder of Calendar Year 2022.
- 2022-94 Support of the Re-Certification Application to Sustainable New Jersey.
- 2022-95 Identifying Green Team Members and Meeting Schedule establishing a Green Team Advisory Committee.
- 2022-96 Authorizing the Borough of Bradley Beach Police Department to participate in the Defense Logistics Agency, Law Enforcement Support Office 1033 Program.
- 2022-97 Authorizing the AARP Community Challenge Grant Program.
- 2022-98 Authorizing Member Participation in the Bergen County Cooperative Pricing System.
- 2022-99 Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement with the Township of Neptune for Fleet Vehicle Maintenance.
- 2022-100 Adopting a Cyber Incident Response Plan and Master Technology Policy.

- 2022-101 Award of Non-Fair and Open Contract to T&M Associates to provide Engineering Services for United Methodist Church, 319 LaReine Avenue.
- 2022-102 Award of Contract for Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase II Bid.
- 2022-103 A Resolution of intent to enter into a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of Avon-by-the-Sea for the joint repair and/or replacement of failing Stormwater Management Infrastructure in the area of Sylvan Lake.
- 12. Announcements
- 13. Mayor and Council Reports
- 14. Public Comments (<u>five minute limit and single instance to speak per participant</u>) and reading of public emails.
- 15. Executive Session to discuss a contractual Matter (Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-13).
  - Irvington Manor
  - Social Media Policy and Employment Handbook

Resolution 2022-104 Retire into Executive Session to discuss Litigation and Personnel Matters.

16. Adjournment